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MINUTES 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

September 12, 2016 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,  
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on  Monday, September 12, 
2016 commencing at 9:33 a.m. Chairman David Porter, Commissioner Christi 
Craddick and Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present. Chairman Porter presided. 
 
Outstanding Women in Texas Government Presentation. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
OIL AND GAS  
 
1. O&G 0299542: Application of Anadarko E&P Onshore, LLC for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.37 for the Sievers State Unit 2-1 Lease, Well No. 1H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) 
Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA   
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications with the exception 
of items # 12-17.  
 
2. O&G 06-0299255: Application of Interstate Explorations, LLC for amendment of 
field rules for the Eastham State Farm (Glenrose) Field, Houston and Madison 
Counties, Texas.  
 
3. O&G 01-0300500: Application of Anadarko E&P Onshore LLC to amend special field 
rules for the Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Various Counties, Texas.  
 
4. O&G 03-0301027: Application of Samson Exploration, LLC to consolidate various 
fields into the proposed Baer Ranch (Tex-Miss Cons) Field, Matagorda County, Texas.  
 
5. O&G 04-0300420: Application of Nye Exploration & Production, LLC to consolidate 
the Morgan (6700 Frio) and Sinton, West Fields into the Morgan (6600 Frio) Field and 
to adopt permanent field rules for the Morgan 6600 (Frio) Field, San Patricio County, 
Texas.  
 
6. O&G 8A-0300803: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. to consolidate the 
Sundown (Abo) Field into the TStar (Abo) Field and to amend field rules for the 
consolidated field in Hockley County, Texas.  
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7. O&G 7B-0298934: Application of L.C.S. Production Company to consolidate the 
Frankirk, East (Canyon Sd) Field into the Guest (Canyon Sand) Field and to amend 
the permanent field rules for the Guest (Canyon Sand) Field, Stonewall County, Texas. 
 
8. O&G 7B-0300030: Application of Schkade Bros. Operating Company pursuant to 
16 TAC §3.23 for authority to install a vacuum pump, Chrane Lease, Well No. 1, 
Chrane (Hope) Field, Callahan County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  
 
9. O&G 05-0300801: Application of New Gulf Resources, LLC for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the NGR Fiveland Well No. B1H, Aguila Vado (Eagleford) Field, Grimes 
County, Texas.  
 
10. O&G 05-0300802: Application of New Gulf Resources, LLC, for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the Johnson Trusts A, Well No. 1H, Aguila Vado (Eagleford) Field, 
Grimes County, Texas.  
 
11. O&G 05-0299805: Application of New Gulf Resources, LLC, for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for the NGR Fiveland Well No. 1H, Aguila Vado (Eagleford) Field, Grimes 
County, Texas.  
 
12. O&G 08-0301019: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 to flare gas from the Brunson "22" (42146) Lease, Well No. 1, Phantom 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
13. O&G 08-0300425: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 to flare gas from the Link VJ Ranch E 55-2-14, Well IH, and Link VJ Ranch W 
55-2-28, Well 1H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
14. O&G 08-0300429: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 to flare gas from the Brunson 25 17, Well 1H, Brunson 22A, Well 2H, and 
Brunson 26-17, Well 1H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
15. O&G 08-0300430: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 to flare gas from the Paul 23, Well 1H, and Paul 24, Well 1H, Phantom 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Winkler and Loving County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
16. O&G 08-0300431: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 to flare gas from the Paul 1 Battery, Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, Winkler 
County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
17. O&G 08-0300432: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 to flare gas from the Cheyenne Draw 19, Well 1H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, 
Loving County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
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18. O&G 8A-0300423: Application of Silver Creek Oil & Gas, LLC for a flaring 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32, Calamity Jane, Well No. 1H, Levelland Field, Cochran 
County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  
 
19. O&G 08-0300511: Application of ConocoPhillips Company for a flaring exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32, Settles Central, Settles North, and Settles West Batteries, Howard 
Glasscock (Consolidated) Field, Howard County, Texas.  
 
20. O&G 8A-0300103: Application of Riley Exploration OPG Co, LLC for a flaring 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32, Cleveland A 601 Battery, Well Nos. 1H and 4H, Double 
Down 602-643 Battery, Well Nos. 2XH and 4XH, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum 
County, Texas.  
 
21. O&G 03-0299999: Application of Earthstone Operating, LLC for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.86(e)(3) to Allow Assignment of a 1,208.3 Acre Proration Unit to its Viven Unit 
No. 1H Well, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Fayette County, Texas.  
 
22. O&G 03-0299308: Application of Golden Triangle Storage, Inc. pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.95 for a permit to create, operate, and maintain an underground hydrocarbon 
storage facility, Golden Triangle Storage Lease, Spindletop Field, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
23. O&G 03-0299226: Application of Mont Belvieu Caverns LLC for authority 
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.95 for a permit to create, operate, and maintain an 
underground hydrocarbon storage facility, Central Storage Terminal Lease, Well Nos. 
1, 2, and 3, Barbers Hill Field, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
24. O&G 08-0296538: Application of BHP Billiton Pet. (TXLA OP) Co. for a tight 
formation area designation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp and Third 
Bone Spring Formations, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves, Culberson, Ward and 
Loving Counties, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  
 
25. O&G 01-0300842: Application of Williams MLP Operating, LLC to consider 
authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a permit to construct a sour gas pipeline 
facility, Thelma to Peeler Trunkline, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, 
Texas.  
 
26. O&G 01-0300843: Application of Williams MLP Operating, LLC to consider 
authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a permit to construct a sour gas pipeline 
facility, Four K to Mutz Loop, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa and McMullen 
Counties, Texas.  
 
27. O&G 01-0300845: Application of Williams MLP Operating, LLC to consider 
authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a permit to construct a sour gas pipeline  
facility, Locke Lateral, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.  
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28. O&G 01-0301014: In Re: Transfer of Record Operator for the Martin, Bobby T. 
(04001) Lease, Parmer (Paluxy) Field, Val Verde County, Texas, from D & A Co. to SED 
Energy Inc.  
 
29. O&G 20-0301192: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CFO Resources, Inc. 
(Operator No. 833297); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
30. O&G 20-0301197: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dino Operating LLC (Operator 
No. 220719); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
31. O&G 20-0301199: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of JDL Operating, LLC (Operator 
No. 430590); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
32. O&G 20-0301203: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SLT Dakota Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 740337); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
33. O&G 20-0301205: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Trustar Operating Company, 
Inc. (Operator No. 872136); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
34. O&G 20-0301206: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of ABX Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator 
No. 003646); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
35. O&G 20-0301208: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Callan Operating Company, 
LLC (Operator No. 123912); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
36. O&G 20-0301212: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Coreterra Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 178422); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
37. O&G 20-0301213: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D90 Energy, LLC (Operator 
No. 195797); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
38. O&G 20-0301214: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Daco, Inc. (Operator No. 
196940); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
39. O&G 20-0301215: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Davis, Larry D. (Operator No. 
205058); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
40. O&G 20-0301221: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Orca Operating Company, 
LLC (Operator No. 625572); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
41. O&G 20-0301223: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Prestidge, Sheryl (Operator 
No. 676116); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
42. O&G 20-0301227: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sequoia Natural Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 767543); Motion for Rehearing.  
 
43. O&G 20-0301229: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sweetwater Production, Inc. 
(Operator No. 833297); Motion for Rehearing.  
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44. O&G 8A-0301438: OXY USA WTP LP for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to 
approve or certify an EOR project for the Sharon Ridge Canyon Unit (#01037) Lease, 
Diamond -M- (Canyon Lime Area) (24562 142) Field, Scurry County, Texas.  
 
45. O&G 08-0301421: Energen Resources Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the West Fuhrman-Mascho Unit 
(#21220) Lease, Fuhrman-Mascho (33176 001) Field, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
46. O&G 04-0300946: Laredo Energy Operating, LLC for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Olmos Formation, Owen 
(Olmos) Field, Webb County, Texas.  
 
47. O&G 03-0301517: Crimson Exploration Oper., Inc. for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Yegua Formation, Willis Marsh 
(11,900 Yegua) Field, Liberty and Jefferson Counties, Texas.  
 
RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS   
The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items. 
 
48. O&G 20-0301573: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Aegis Fluids Management, 
LLC (Operator No. 8551).  
 
49. O&G 20-0301574: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Amerril Energy LLC (Operator 
No. 019786).  
 
50. O&G 20-0301575: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Anaconda Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 020534).  
This item came into compliance. The Commission dismissed as mute. 
 
51. O&G 20-0301576: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Beach Oil & Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 058921).  
 
52. O&G 20-0301577: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Benco Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 064107).  
 
53. O&G 20-0301578: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BEP Operating, LLC 
 (Operator No. 066718).  
 
54. O&G 20-0301579: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chapco, Inc.  
(Operator No. 144611).  
 
55. O&G 20-0301580: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Continental Exploration, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 173649).  
 
56. O&G 20-0301581: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cumming Company, Inc.  
The (Operator No. 194204).  
 
57. O&G 20-0301582: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dirnett, Inc.  
(Operator No. 220847).  
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58. O&G 20-0301583: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dominion Oil Usa Corp. 
(Operator No. 222285).  
This item came into compliance. The Commission dismissed as mute. 
 
59. O&G 20-0301584: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of EOI Eagle Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 253129).  
 
60. O&G 20-0301585: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ford, Don H. & Assoc.  
(Operator No. 275629).  
 
61. O&G 20-0301586: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Heckmann Water 
Resources(Cvr)Inc (Operator No. 370647).  
 
62. O&G 20-0301587: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Higher Standard Oil 
Company,Inc. (Operator No. 385715).  
 
63. O&G 20-0301588: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Inland Minerals Management, 
Inc. (Operator No. 424615).  
 
64. O&G 20-0301589: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Leahy Oil, LLC (Operator No. 
491622).  
 
65. O&G 20-0301590: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Masada Energy LLC (Operator 
No. 531343).  
 
66. O&G 20-0301591: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of R.J. Riley Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 687181).  
 
67. O&G 20-0301592: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Seven Cross Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 767834).  
 
68. O&G 20-0301593: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sky Land & Energy Resources 
LLC (Operator No. 786411).  
 
69. O&G 20-0301594: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Stone Trucking Company, 
Inc. (Operator No. 823776).  
 
70. O&G 20-0301595: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tomco Oil & Gas Inc. 
(Operator No. 861759).  
 
71. O&G 20-0301596: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of WY Woodland Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 945283).  
This item came into compliance. The Commission dismissed as mute. 
 
72. O&G 20-0301597: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 2C Operating, LLC 
 (Operator No. 954911).  
This item came into compliance. The Commission dismissed as mute. 
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MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
73. O&G 04-0300093: Enforcement action against High Plains Gas Systems, Inc. 
(Operator No. 385551) for violations of Statewide Rules and Texas Natural Resources 
Code §91.143 on the Usher Lease, Well No. 1, Aransas Pass Field, San Patricio 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.16(b), 3.46(a), and 3.5(c).  
 
74. O&G 06-0300530: Enforcement action against Sonco Holdings LLC (Operator No. 
801653) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Reynolds, S.I. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC 
ID 067461), Gilmer (Jurassic) Field, Upshur County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§3.14(b)(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).  
 
75. O&G 10-0297000: Enforcement action against Tombstone Production Inc. 
(Operator No. 861757) for violation of Texas Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143 on the R.C. 
Ware (01299) Lease, Well No. 1, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson 
County, Texas; Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143.  
 
76. O&G 04-0299459: Enforcement action against Tidewater Minerals Corporation 
(Operator No. 859552) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Sultenfuss, H. A. 
(11603) Lease, Well No. 1, Estes Cove (E-1, Fault Block B) Field, Aransas County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
77. O&G 05-0299458: Enforcement action against Textron Southwest Inc. (Operator 
No. 850938) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Spindletop Harley ( 03777) Lease, 
Well No. 1, Santa Fe Spindletop (Smackover) Field, Hopkins County, Texas; Violation 
of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(j), and 3.36(c)(8).  
 
78. O&G 7C-0293152: Enforcement action against Tripp & Sons, LLC (Operator No. 
870481) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Gulf-Hughes "B" (RRC Gas ID No. 
141044) Lease, Well No. 4, and the King (00843) Lease, Well No. 1, McCamey Field, 
Upton County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 
3.36(c)(14), and 3.36(d)(3).  
 
79. O&G 7C-0296987: Enforcement action against Tripp & Sons, LLC (Operator No. 
870481) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Sapp-Dean H.T. (00985) Lease, Well 
Nos. 1D and 2, McCamey Field, Crane County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 
3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(j).  
 
80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 13839: Enforcement action against Custom 
Irrigation, LLC a/k/a Custom Irrigation for violation of Commission Rules for 
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5627 Kendall Hill (Merry Wood Ct.),  
Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 
81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 16521: Enforcement action against Custom 
Irrigation, LLC a/k/a Custom Irrigation for violation of Commission Rules for 
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 507 Pickney Ave., Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
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82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 16622: Enforcement action against Custom 
Irrigation, LLC a/k/a Custom Irrigation for violation of Commission Rules for 
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3119 Lenora Springs Dr., Spring, Harris 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b).  
 
83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 22616: Enforcement action against Custom 
Irrigation, LLC a/k/a Custom Irrigation for violation of Commission Rules for 
Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 3305 Brentwood Ln., Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 
84. LP Docket No. 02758: Enforcement action against Turista Propane Ltd. (License 
No. 13597) for violation of an LP Gas Safety Rule at Roofing Insulation Supply, 1305 
East Pecan, Ste. L, McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.  
 
85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 26038: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Jerry Walley 
Construction, LP at 410 Hwy. 365 (Texas Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 
86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 17088: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Jerry Walley 
Construction, LP at 221 County Rd. 857, Jasper County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).  
 
87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 17252: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Jerry Walley 
Construction, LP at 132 Mockingbird Ln. (Ponderosa), Onalaska, Polk County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).  
 
88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 21171: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Jerry Walley 
Construction, LP at E. Chance Rd (NED), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas; Violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).  
 
89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 31456: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Jerry Walley 
Construction, LP at 505 Meadowlawn (Paula), Bridge City, Orange County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b).  
 
90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 14048: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by American Asphalt 
Products, Inc., at 3809 Parry Ave. (Commerce), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 
91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 14050: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by American Asphalt 
Products, Inc., at 3809 Parry Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b).  
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92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 25284: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by American Asphalt 
Products, Inc., at 322 Filly Ct., Grand Prairie, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas; Violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 
93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 32287: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Floyd's 
Equipment, Inc. at FM 378 (County Road 228), Lockney, Floyd County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 
94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 26695: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Hector Valdes 
Backhoe Services, Inc. at 3906 Ivana Ct., Laredo, Webb County, Texas; Violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 
95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 12441: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Hector Valdes 
Backhoe Services at 9910 Natalia, Laredo, Webb County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).  
 
96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 26590: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Lonestar Fence & 
Construction, at 1834 Spruce Knob Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas; Violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b).  
 
97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 9444: Enforcement action for alleged violation of 
Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention by Concrete Walls, 
Inc., at 608 North Cockrell Hill Rd, Desoto, Dallas County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b).  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following enforcement orders: 
 
98. O&G 03-0293820: AJ's Pump Truck Service, Inc. (Operator No. 009534) 
enforcement action regarding Jamison, J.T. (11059) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1-A, 3, 11, 12, 
13, and 14, Dayton, North Field, Liberty County; and the Jamison, J.R. "A" (25360) 
Lease, Well No. 4, Dayton, North Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2).  
 
99. O&G 7B-0298115: Sequoia Fossil Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 767534) enforcement 
action regarding Holloway (30132) Lease, Well No. 1, Callahan County Regular Field, 
Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
 
100. O&G 01-0300265: Banyan Operating, LLC (Operator No. 048732) enforcement 
action regarding Wardlaw, L.J. -A- (16912) Lease, Well No. 1302, Wardlaw Field, 
Edwards County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  
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101. O&G 02-0300659: CWR Management LLC (Operator No. 195786) enforcement 
action regarding Westhoff SWD (RRC No. 265668) De Witt (Eagle Ford Shale) Field, De 
Witt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).  
 
102. O&G 03-0295982: AJ's Pump Truck Service, Inc. (Operator No. 009534) 
enforcement action regarding Patricia (17861) Lease, Well No. 1 and Tank Battery, 
Kurten (Buda) Field, Brazos County; and the Pam -K- (18407) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Kurten (Buda) Field, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 
3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(IV), 3.14(a)(2) and 3.14(d)(12).  
 
103. O&G 04-0272835: Pelon's Trucking (Operator No. 650981) enforcement action 
regarding Jim Wells County Spell Site, US 281 near CR 129, Alice, Jim Wells County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  
 
104. O&G 05-0296799: Redhawk Reserves, Inc. (Operator No. 696965) enforcement 
action regarding Yarbrough (03987) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Fannin County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
105. O&G 7B-0298116: Sequoia Fossil Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 767534) enforcement 
action regarding Pruett 2277 (22547) Lease, Well No. 1A, Callahan County Regular 
Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A) and 
3.14(b)(2).  
 
106. O&G 7B-0299996: P.I.D. Drilling, Inc. (Operator No. 631265) enforcement action 
regarding Hooker "17" Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC No. 186688), Albany Leech (Miss) Field, 
Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III).  
 
107. O&G 7B-0300287: SES Oilfield Acquisition, Inc. (Operator No. 767772) 
enforcement action regarding unauthorized discharge on CR 383, Woodson, 
Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  
 
108. O&G 7C-0297966: Ragsdale, Tom Marshall, Sole Proprietor, Siana Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 779259) enforcement action regarding Clark (14400) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Taos (Canyon) Field, Irion County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).  
 
109. O&G 7C-0299901: Loretta Schkade dba Schkade Exploration (Operator No. 
752950) enforcement action regarding Winterbotham (03682) Lease, Tank Battery, 
Dove Creek (San Angelo) Field, Coke County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  
 
110. O&G 7C-0300916: Mayjac I, LLC (Operator No. 536431) enforcement action 
regarding Ozona Gas Unit (RRC No. 145793) Lease, Well No. 3, Ozona, NE (Canyon 
Sand) Field, and the Meadows, H. E. (RRC No. 146112) Lease, Corvo (Clearfork) Field, 
Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).  
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111. O&G 7C-0300918: Mayjac I, LLC (Operator No. 536431) enforcement action 
regarding Ozona Gas Unit (RRC No. 143599) Lease, Well No. 2R, Ozona, NE (Canyon 
Sand) Field, and the Cox D (RRC No. 134430) Lease, Ozona NE (Canyon Sand) Field, 
Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).  
 
112. O&G 7C-0300933: Mayjac I, LLC (Operator No. 536431) enforcement action 
regarding Meadows, C.W. (RRC No. 019110) Lease, Well No. 1, Ozona NE (Canyon 
Sand) Field, Meadows C.W. Jr. (RRC No. 097073) Lease, Well No. 2, Ozona NE 
(Canyon 7520) Field, and Meadow C.W. (RRC No. 139227) Lease, Well No. 5, Ozona NE 
(Canyon Sand) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).  
 
113. O&G 7C-0300934: Mayjac I, LLC (Operator No. 536431) enforcement action 
regarding Cox D (RRC No. 034900) Lease, Well No. 2, Ozona NE (Canyon Sand) Field, 
Cox D (RRC No. 035347) Lease, Well No. 3, Ozona NE (Canyon Sand) Field, and Cox D 
(RRC No. 137098) Lease, Well No. 6, Ozona NE (Canyon Sand) Field, Crockett County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).  
 
114. O&G 08-0298653: Magana Trucking, LLC (Operator No. 521287) enforcement 
action regarding Georgette State Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC No. 271651), Ford, West 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County and relating to Waste Hauler Permit No. 5987, 
Culberson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(f)(C)(II) and 3.8(f)(C)(iii).  
 
115. LP-Gas 2626: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding Galveston Citgo Stop, 4502 Seawall Blvd., Galveston, Galveston County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.  
 
116. LP-Gas 2627: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding North Oak Grocery, 102 E Richey, White Oak, Gregg County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.  
 
117. LP-Gas 2628: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding 24 Seven, 6275 Airport Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §9.132.  
 
118. LP-Gas 2631: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding In Site, 10146 Westheimer, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §9.132.  
 
119. LP-Gas 2634: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding On The Run, 2401 Main St., La Marque, Galveston County, Texas. Violation 
of 16 TAC §9.132.  
 
120. LP-Gas 2637: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding HSA Retail, dba "Carry On", 26715 US 281 N, San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.  
 
121. LP-Gas 2699: Branch Grocery Inc. (License No. 18138) enforcement action 
regarding Branch Grocery Inc., 9429 FM 3286, Princeton, Collin County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(h).  
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122. LP-Gas 2733: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding Alexander Depot, 1901 Jefferson St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas. Violation 
of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §11.3.1.5.  
 
123. LP-Gas 2749: Livengood Feeds Inc. (License No. 17331) enforcement action 
regarding Livengood Feeds Inc., 1312 S. Colorado, Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas. 
Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4) and 16 TAC §9.7(g).  
 
124. LP-Gas 2755: Guadalupe Gas Co. (License No. 03855) enforcement action 
regarding Guadalupe Gas Co., 3720 IH 35 S, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.201(c).  
 
125. LP-Gas 2759: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding 
Keg-1 O'Neal LLC, 3010 Lucius McCelvey, Temple, Bell County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §11.3.1.5  
 
126. LP-Gas 2773: Rio Delta Propane Co. LLC (License No. 19401) enforcement action 
regarding Tortas La Central, 2509 W. Military Hwy., Ste. F5, McAllen, Hidalgo County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §6.3.1.  
 
127. LP-Gas 2789: 5 Star Plumbing (License No. None) enforcement action at the 
Chilton Residence, Hamilton, Hamilton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(4).  
 
128. LP-Gas 2794: Huffhines Propane LP (License No. 12529) enforcement action 
regarding STC Utility, 11011 Rockstone Dr., Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §11.3.1.5.  
 
129. GUD 10279: Layton Energy Inc. (Company ID 6669) enforcement action 
regarding the System of Company ID 6669 (System ID 1681), the ST 203-ST 132 
Platform FL, 4" Gas Transmission System (System ID 532568) and the Red Fish Reef 
North System (System ID 532019), Houston, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§8.130(c)(2), 8.210(b)(1), 49 CFR 191.17(a), 49 CFR 192.605(a) and 49 CFR 
192.805(a).  
 
130. GUD 10399: Oneok Westex Transmission, LLC (Company ID No. 7543) 
enforcement action regarding System of Morgan Creek and Joint Venture (System ID 
No. 230673), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.1(b)(1), adopting by 
reference 49 CFR 192.13(c).  
 
131. Damage Prevention 044026: Mastec North America enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6600 Emerald Forest (Spearson Ln.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention 044569: LV Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5708 Dolores St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
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133. Damage Prevention 044798: Clark Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 4045 Ayers (Horne), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention 045711: Menade, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1116 Capron St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention 045879: Natgas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 8770 Hwy. 163 (Country Club Dr.), Ozona, Crockett County, Texas.  

136. Damage Prevention 045898: Thompson Ditching Service, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4026 Forrest Creek Ct. (Hillsdale 
Ct.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention 046300: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 101 Kramer (Procter), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention 046402: Star Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3300 Ashberry Falls Ln., Porter, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention 046404: Gomez Brothers Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 5542 Walnut Hill (Hollow Way), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention 046412: City of Sanger enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1143 Serendipity Cir. (Porter Pl.), Sanger, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention 046422: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25227 Borough Park Dr. (Briar Rock Rd.), Spring, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention 046445: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at US Hwy. 31 (CR 279), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention 046452: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2519 Stallings Dr. (Hwy. 59 & Loop 224), Nacogdoches, 
Nacogdoches County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention 046472: City of Midland enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 608 W. Estes (Carrizo), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention 046474: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 W. Castlewood Ave., Friendswood, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
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146. Damage Prevention 046527: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2863 Hilltop Dr. (Sistrunk St.), Sherman, Grayson County, 
Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention 046564: Utilitex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(c) and 18.11(b), at 100 W. Airport Fwy. (Britain Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention 046588: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Kessler Ave., Schulenburg, Fayette County, Texas.  

149. Damage Prevention 046615: Pumpco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 1110 S. CR (Hwy. 158), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention 046651: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 E. 8th St. (N. Keith St.), Mount Pleasant, Titus 
County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention 046667: ADB Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at Bellows Path (Water Ford Tree), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention 046686: The Aspen Utility Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2709 Palmer Hwy. (29th St.), Texas City, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention 046727: Aerobic Septic Service Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 16531 Denver Miller Rd., 
Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention 046742: Oncor Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(b), at 1001 Vards Ln. (Silas), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention 046747: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13431 Greenbrair Dr. (Eldridge Rd.), Sugar Land, Fort 
Bend County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention 046787: Grace Aviles enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 410 Cross Mountain (N. Milam), 
Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention 046789: Centerpoint Energy (Electric) enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8900 Point Six Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention 046843: Rocking S Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 198 N. Broadway St. (8th), Joshua, Johnson County, 
Texas.  
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159. Damage Prevention 046897: Trinity Utilities & Boring enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9915 Barbrook Dr. (Comiso Pala Path), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  

160. Damage Prevention 046901: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Jeffery Dr. (Meagan Dr.), Cedar Creek, Bastrop County, 
Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention 046948: Durotech, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2929 Bay Area Blvd., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention 046977: Brett Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 780 Alexander Rd. (W. Hyman), 
Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention 046981: D. Guerra Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 3610 Buckeye (W. Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention 046983: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1010 Kipp Ave. (10th St.), Kemah, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention 046985: City of Port Lavaca enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 419 N. Colorado (George St.), Port Lavaca, 
Calhoun County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention 046998: Holman Quality Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2355 W. Briargate Dr. (Trophy Dr.), 
Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention 047003: City of Cisco enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.6(b), at 804 W. 4th St. (Ave. K), Cisco, Eastland County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention 047024: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 4917 Terry St. (Munger), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention 047052: Rassette Homes enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 700 Gold Beach (Los Vecinos), Canutillo, 
El Paso County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention 047053: Avon Signs enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11997 Main St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention 047072: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13700 Bandera St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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172. Damage Prevention 047077: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 204 E. St. (Abram St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention 047079: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3722 Peachtree Ln. (Royal Oaks Dr.), Plano, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention 047087: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 38 Oak Harvest (Buck Tree Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention 047089: Mayfield Mannioc enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3500 Woods Estates, Conroe, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention 047108: Bris Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 9610 Springview Ln., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention 047122: City of Paris enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(g), at 245 31st NW, Paris, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention 047165: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5206 Hillburn (Clegg), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention 047180: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3923 Redell Rd. (Gwenn Ln.), Highlands, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention 047198: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6055 W Green Mountain Rd. (Evans), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention 047220: PHD Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1826 S. 3rd St. (Armstrong), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention 047227: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4942 Timber Whip (Timber Slope), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
183. Damage Prevention 047232: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5324 Hillburn (Old Pearsall Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention 047240: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6900 Blk. Concord Rd., Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention 047241: F B Potter Concrete enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 404 E. Border (Mary), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
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186. Damage Prevention 047261: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1909 Anderson St. (Douglas), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention 047268: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7010 Will Clayton (McKay), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention 047276: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1604 Holman, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention 047277: AJ's Landscaping & Design, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2218 Sul Ross (Greenbriar Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention 047290: The Lusk Group, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9755 Katy Fwy., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention 047301: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11730 Perry Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention 047303: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2202 Oleander (Palm), Dickinson, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention 047322: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1900 Helium Rd. (W. Amarillo Blvd.), 
Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention 047325: City of Boerne enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 91 Knoll Springs (Well Springs), Boerne, Kendall County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention 047335: Strike enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at E. Line Rd. (Bartley Rd.), Trenton, Fannin County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention 047337: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 468 Hwy. 180 (CR 209), Seminole, Gaines 
County, Texas.  

197. Damage Prevention 047340: River City Underground enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Sandy White (Gully Hill), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention 047341: River City Underground enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Bindseil Ln. (Bat Cave Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
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199. Damage Prevention 047356: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4445 Ave. A (W. Virginia), Beaumont, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention 047360: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 415 E. Cevallos (Probandt), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

201. Damage Prevention 047369: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 13027 Hunters Ledge (Hunters Cir.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention 047380: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20254 Tarpon Bay Ln. (Alyssa Meadows), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention 047383: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1140 FM 1960 (Fallbrook Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention 047394: Pioneer Plumbing Contractors, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7979 FM 423 (Stonebrook Pkwy.), Frisco, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention 047401: RKM Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1404 Swiss (Moore Ter.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention 047408: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1928 N. 3rd St. (Ave N), Tahoka, Lynn 
County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention 047410: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1204 Pigeon Hawk Dr. (Yellowthroat Dr.), Little Elm, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention 047413: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9342 Osage Cir. (Osage Trail), Garden Ridge, Comal 
County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention 047414: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Hilburn (Hwy. 300), Gilmer, Upshur County, 
Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention 047432: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6910 Fisherman Sky (Gusty Plain), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
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211. Damage Prevention 047434: Capital Excavation Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Dawson, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention 047437: City Of Balch Springs enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3110 Sherry Ln. (Quail Dr.), Balch 
Springs, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention 047439: Skylark Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6004 FM 969 (Ed Bluestein Blvd.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention 047440: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 N. Fillmore (NE 5th), Amarillo, Potter 
County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention 047445: BTU enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at 2813 Thornberry Dr. (Ember Loop), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention 047448: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 91 Dawn's Edge (April Wind E.), Montgomery, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention 047454: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3500 Crawford (Holman), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention 047455: Reliable Signal & Lighting Solutions enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3500 Crawford (Holman), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention 047456: Tikon Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(c), at 313 Houston Ave., League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention 047458: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6280 Marble Falls Dr., Lumberton, Hardin County, 
Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention 047461: Medina Irrigation Corporation enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 805 E. Fordham (N. Hickory), 
Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention 047462: Alvarez Utility Service enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2405 Trailwest Ln. (Longview Dr.), Plano, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention 047464: Willbros T&D Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 325 Lake Charles (Procter), Port Arthur, Jefferson  
County, Texas.  
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224. Damage Prevention 047469: H3 Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2905 Las Palmas Dr. (Ports O Call), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention 047470: City of Stephenville enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 470 Crow (Devine), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention 047477: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1108 E. Baker Rd. (Longhorn Rd.), Baytown, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention 047481: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6200 Saratoga (Cimarron), Corpus Christi, Nueces 
County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention 047483: Riddell Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4817 Crestpoint Ln. (Cresthill Ln.), Garland, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention 047485: River Rock Pools enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 26902 Squires Park Dr., Kingwood, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention 047487: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3220 Montrose Blvd. (Lovett Blvd.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention 047501: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Brant Rock Dr. (Ashford Point Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention 047503: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3006 Springfair Ct. (Spring Orchard Ln.), Spring, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention 047505: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1230 Kempsford Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention 047513: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3301 Pinemont Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention 047514: Denbow Company enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12201 Ranch Rd. 2243 (Bagdad), Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention 047518: City of Pharr enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(a), at 200 E. Universal (S. Venus Ln.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention 047523: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 7302 Pipe Spring (Timberhill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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238. Damage Prevention 047526: City of Jacksboro enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 120 E. South St. (S. Main St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.  
239. Damage Prevention 047530: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1008 E. Baker Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention 047532: Southwest Texas Telephone Co. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 139 CR 5211, D'Hanis, 
Medina County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention 047533: Bosworth Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1820 Summit Spur (Summit Top), Kerrville, 
Kerr County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention 047539: A&R Construction Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1211 S. Salinas (Stites Rd.), Donna, Hidalgo County, 
Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention 047547: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 Glenmore Dr., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention 047551: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2230 South Laredo St., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention 047557: Housley Communication enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 3605 Creekview Ct. (Bois D Arc), McKinney, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention 047558: Rice Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 20445 IH 35, Kyle, Hays County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention 047564: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1602 Lake Bluff Dr., El Lago, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention 047571: Mike Rychlik enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 211 Lakeview Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention 047573: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 15200 Blk. Lillja Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention 047577: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 12451 Spur 192 (Hwy. 15), Perryton, 
Ochiltree County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention 047580: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13574 Hwy. 154, Diana, Upshur County, Texas.  
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252. Damage Prevention 047581: Griffin Dewatering enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Greenhouse Rd. (Cornerstone Arbor), Cypress, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention 047584: Rumsey Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 400 Harrold St. (W 5th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention 047587: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1612 Crockett St. (SW 16th Ave.), Amarillo, 
Potter County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention 047589: West Texas Gas, Inc enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8101 Haimes St. (Grand Oak), Amarillo, Randall County, 
Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention 047595: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pleasant Grove Dr. (Deerbrooke Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention 047597: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12th (Market Square), Brownsville, Cameron County, 
Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention 047609: AJU Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 305 North Central Ave. (North Club House Rd.), 
Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention 047616: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16310 Christopher Park St. (Sydney Creek Dr.), 
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention 047625: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 602 Sabra St. (Polly St.), Bullard, Smith County, 
Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention 047627: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 2316 S Laredo St., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention 047630: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13210 Crosby Lynchburg Dr., Crosby, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention 047636: Bayer Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3004 Heisman Cir. (Club Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County,  
Texas.  
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264. Damage Prevention 047647: Ace Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 1808 Morning Mist Trl. (Northcrest Dr.), Flower Mound, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention 047648: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1115 E. Euclid (E. Park), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention 047652: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 25519 Singing Rain (Midnight Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention 047656: City of Huxley enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2694 (CR 2445), Huxley, Shelby County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention 047657: Isbell Construction, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 206 Camellia Dr. (Pebble Dr.), Hutto, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention 047664: S.A.S. Custom Fabrication, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3096 N. Hall St. (Cole Ave.), 
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention 047666: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 590 Ambrym (Stonebrook), Fairview, Collin County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention 047668: City of Wills Point enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 814 Canton Ave., Wills Point, Van Zandt County, 
Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention 047671: Environmental Tree Service enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1704 Helena Ave. (N. 17th Street), 
Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention 047688: Oscar Renda Contracting enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1506 Pine Bluff St. (15th St. NE), Paris, Lamar 
County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention 047690: Rodriguez Construction Group, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at S. Peek Rd. (FM 1093), Richmond, Fort 
Bend County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention 047691: H&T Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.10(b), at 6315 S. IH 35 (Nelms Dr.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention 047693: Bowen Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1701 N. 4th St. (Garland Ave.), Waco, 
McLennan County, Texas.  
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277. Damage Prevention 047696: S & D Commercial Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 601 E. 20th St., Apt 19 (N. 
Washington), Cameron, Milam County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention 047697: Cy-Fair Fence Co., Inc enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(c) and 18.11(b), at 4110 Spyglass Hills Dr., Katy, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention 047698: Powerhouse Electrical Services, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2224 Granite Hill Dr. (Lookout Range Dr.), 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention 047699: Enterprise Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 424 Barnstorm (Paintbrush Trail), Prosper, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention 047701: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 424 Barnstorm (Paintbrush Trail), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention 047702: Enterprise Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4742 Harlow Bend Dr. (Skystone Dr.), Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention 047704: Platas Concrete, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1152 Moonstone St. (Orchid 
St.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention 047705: Knost Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11665 Hwy. 12 (Hwy. 62), Mauriceville, Orange 
County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention 047713: Fresh Start Landscape enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 16218 Sky Blue Ln., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention 047725: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 Cherry (7th), Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention 047728: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1321 Sandpiper Dr. (Flamingo), Forney, Kaufman 
County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention 047734: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1319 Loma Vista, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention 047744: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. CR 1110, Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
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290. Damage Prevention 047745: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10917 S. IH 35 (Crown Colony Dr.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention 047763: Verret Group, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2017 Ridge View, Victoria, Victoria 
County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention 047776: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6400 Seven States Blvd. (Railway), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
293. Damage Prevention 047778: 6 Line Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 11000 Vicksburg (110th), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention 047782: JDR Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1000 S. Oak St., Van, Van Zandt County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention 047783: Montrose Concrete, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 107 Robert E. Lee Dr., Tyler, 
Smith County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention 047802: City of Big Lake enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Ohio (2nd St.), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention 047804: Texcon General Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Concordia Rd. (Booneville Rd.), Bryan, 
Brazos County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention 047813: T & C Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 20334 Timber Forest Dr., Humble, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention 047814: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1136 Washington (Texas Dr.), Weatherford, Parker 
County, Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention 047816: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4903 Rittiman Rd. (Goldfield), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 
 
301. Damage Prevention 047833: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 9839 Catell (Jon Boat Way & Bettina), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
302. Damage Prevention 047838: C&S Enterprise, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 21727 IH 10 W. (Stonewall 
Hill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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303. Damage Prevention 047850: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 401 Eastbrook Dr. (Hacberry), Anna, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention 047852: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1608 N. MacArthur Blvd. (Lane St.), Irving, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention 047853: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4000 Sacramento Ave. (Dyer St.), El Paso, El Paso 
County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention 047860: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 Constant Springs Dr. (Moon River Rd.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention 047865: Mastec North America enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5310 Thousand Oaks (Wurzbach Pkwy.), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention 047893: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 4615 Yegua (Escancena), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention 047919: Tron Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 400 S. Kansas Ave., League City, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention 047971: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at W. Poplar (Trinity), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
311. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
No update was received. 
 
312. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel 
matters.  
No update was received. 
 
313. Quarterly report on the Commission's centralization of agency procurement and 
contracts management in compliance with Senate Bill 20, 84th Legislature, 2015.  
A presentation was given to the Commission by purchasing manager Sandy Williams.  
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
314. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated 
by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of 
Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may 
impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and 
natural resource industries.  
No update was received. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
315. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or 
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the 
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State 
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, 
employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or 
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant 
to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene 
following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and 
to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas 
Government Code §551.102.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
316. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005.  
 

The Commission adjourned @ 9:45 a.m. 

 

 

 
 


